



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



MICHELLE

Filipino | Catholic | Married | 45 years old | 2 kids
Philippines | 10yrs experience

Hi Sir/Madam

I am Michelle 45 years old. You can call me "Mitch". I am graduated Bachelor of Elementary Education.

I am from Angat Bulacan in the Philippines I have two kids 14B and 12G. And now they are living with my husband in my hometown. My purpose of working in Hong Kong is to provide for my family in the Philippines. I want to give good education opportunities for my sons and daughter.

My last employer is family of 4 in Macau I wake up 6am I prepare myself first then I started to work at 7am I prepare their breakfast as madam mention last night After that I send the two kids at the school bus stop. After that I do groceries on my way home because they like fresh every day. When I'm home I tidy up do the laundry. Then afternoon I fetch the kids at the school bus stop. I prepare their snack we play in the room sometimes they play piano.

When it is almost dinner, I prepare all the ingredients. I usually cook 2 dishes and 1 soup. After dinner, I clean up the kitchen and the rest of the house. I also put the kids to bed. I usually go to bed around 9pm.

I also have previous experiences with a British family with 2 kids a family with a newborn.

Now I am looking for new employer because my employer is relocating with other country. As of now I am in the Philippines.

Now I am looking for taking care of a newborn a loving and like a family employer. And if my employer is new couple I am willing to share my knowledge as parent too I will take care their kids as my own. I will assure you that your baby is in a good hand. You can trust me I am hard working honest and have initiative to do house hold chores.

I can cook Chinese and Western food. I love baking I can cook bread and pastries. And I am also willing to learn new things as per my employers request. My strongest point as a helper is I can communicate well to my employer and I can manage my time.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you!

Sincerely Yours,
Michelle



WORKING STATUS

PHL/Ex-abroad

Available from: 2024-09-10



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing
◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Sewing ◆ Computer



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Indian ◆ Middle East ◆ Filipino ◆ Baking ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

Jun 2019 - June 2021
Macau
Chinese Family
2 Adults
2 Children (6?8 yrs old, 7?9 yrs old)

Apr 2017 - Mar 2019
Hong Kong
Hong Kongese Family
2 Adults
2Children(9 yrs Girl ,13yrs Boy)
Child care, Teen care, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

Nov 2011 - Dec 2014
United Arab Emirates
British Family
2 Adults
1 New born Girl
1 Child (4yrs Boy)

Sep 2009 - Sep 2011
United Arab Emirates
French Family
2 Adults
2 Children



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Elementary Education
June 1997 - 2002